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C ITY OF MEDINA 
Community Development Department 

132 N. Elmwood Ave.  Medina, OH  44256 
330-722-9023 

 
  

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE: June 6, 2024 
 
TO:   Planning Commission 
 
FROM:  Andrew Dutton, Community Development Director 
 
SUBJECT: Extension of P23-01 – West Smith Trailer Parking/Storage 
 
 
Initial Approval  
On June 8, 2023, Application P23-01, Jay Bruckner requesting Site Plan and Conditional Zoning Certificate 
approval for a tractor trailer parking and storage area at 5854 West Smith Road with parcel number 053-
31C-02-007 in an I-1 (Industrial) zoning district was approved as presented. 
 
Extension Request  
Per Section 1109.02(f), construction must commence within one year of the Site Plan approval and be 
completed within two years of the Site Plan approval.  At this time, construction has not commenced on the 
project.   
 
The applicant requested an extension of the approved Site Plan on May 15, 2024 for one additional year 
from the initial approval.  If the extension request is approved, construction must commence by June 8, 
2025 and be completed by June 8, 2026.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the proposed extension. 
 
 



CITY OF MEDINA 
Community Development Department 

132 N. Elmwood Ave.  Medina, OH  44256 
Phone:  330-722-9023    Fax:  330-764-4385    

 
 

  
 
May 29, 2024 
 
 
Jay Bruckner 
2575 Medina Rd. 
Medina, OH 44256 
 
 
Dear Mr. Bruckner, 
 
You are receiving this notice because your application has been scheduled for review by the City of Medina 
Planning Commission. The Commission will review your application, as described below, at their next regular 
meeting at 6:00 pm on June 13, 2024. The meeting will be held at City Hall, 132 North Elmwood Avenue, 
Medina, OH 44256. 
 

P23-01:   Jay Bruckner requesting an extension of Site Plan and Conditional Zoning Certificate 
approval for a tractor trailer parking and storage area at 5854 West Smith Road with 
parcel number 053-31C-02-007 in an I-1 (Industrial) zoning district. 

 
Your attendance at the meeting is necessary for the Commission to review your application.  At the meeting, 
the Commission generally requests you provide an overview of the project and answer questions regarding 
the application. 
 
Please feel free to contact me at (330) 722-9038 or stome@medinaoh.org if you have any questions or need 
any further information. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Sarah Tome  
Administrative Assistant 
Economic Development/Planning Department 
 
 
 



Andrew Dutton

From: Florina Stan <florina_stn@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 9:27 AM
To: Andrew Dutton
Subject: Re: Question for engineering plan extension

Hello Mr.Dutton..We appreciate your feedback.We contacted couple companies to do the work on the project last year after 
the approval but the one we agree with and meet our price range  were booked for the summer ,because we like to do the 
work during the summer months.Now we are hoping that this summer will be able to start the work and for that reason we 
like to ask you for an extension..We appreciate you taking the time on this matter and we are hopeful that you can help 
us.Thank you .

Andrew Dutton

From: Andrew Dutton
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 10:15 AM
To: 'Florina Stan'
Cc: Patrick Patton; Fred Himmelreich
Subject: RE: Question for engineering plan extension

Florina, 
The Planning Commission will need to grant an extension for the following application approved 5/8/23: 
P23‐01: Jay Bruckner requesting Site Plan and Conditional Zoning Certificate approval for a tractor trailer 
parking and storage area at 5854 West Smith Road with parcel number 053‐31C‐02‐007 in an I‐1 (Industrial) 
zoning district. 

The extension request will be placed on their next meeting agenda on 6/13/24, 6 pm, at City Hall (132 N. Elmwood Ave.).  If 
you can provide me with a more detailed description of the reason for the delay, I will forward it to the Planning 
Commission.  A representative for the application will need to be at the meeting on 6/13. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Andrew Dutton 
Community Development Director 
City of Medina 
adutton@medinaoh.org 
330‐722‐9023 

From: Florina Stan <florina_stn@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 3:51 PM 
To: Andrew Dutton <adutton@medinaoh.org> 
Subject: Question for engineering plan extension 

Hi Mrs.Dutton.The engineering plan for the lot by: 5854 W.Smith  Rd.,Medina Ohio was approved last year 
on,06/08/23.Unfortunately we weren’t able to start the project and for that reason we need another year extension.Please let 
us know what we need to do?.Thank you 





WHEELING & LAKE ERIE RAILROAD

SMITH ROAD (C.H. 4) (60' R/W)

1104

1

1

0

4

1103

1

1

0

3

1102

1

1

0

5

1

1

0

6

1

1

0

2

1

1

0

0

1

1

0

0

1100

1

1

0

0

1

1

0

0

1100

1

1

0

0

1

1

0

0

1
1
0
1

1
1
0
1

1

1

0

1

1

1

0

1

1
1
0
1

1

1

0

1

1

0

9

9

1

0

9

9

1

0

9

9

1

0

9

9

1

0

9

9

1
0
9
9

1

0

9

9

1

0

9

8

1

0

9

8

1

0

9

8

1098

1

0

9

8

1

0

9

8

1098

1

0

9

8

1098

1

0

9

7

1

0

9

7

1

0

9

6

1
1
0
2

1

1

0

3

1

1

0

4

1

1

0

4

1

1

0

4

1

1

0

5

1

1

0

6

1

1

0

5

1

1

0

5

1

1

0

3

1

1

0

2

1

1

0

3

1

1

0

3

1

1

0

3

1

1

0

2

1
1
0
2

1

1

0

2

1
1
0
8

1107

1106

1

0

9

9

1

1

0

0

1

1

0

1

1

1

0

2

1

1

0

3

1

1

0

6

1

1

0

6



SMITH ROAD (C.H. 4) (60' R/W) SMITH ROAD (C.H. 4) (60' R/W)





WHEELING & LAKE ERIE RAILROAD

SMITH ROAD (C.H. 4) (60' R/W)



1

 Home > BRANDS > Lithonia Lighting > Lithonia Area Lights > Lithonia RSX LED Area Lights >

Lithonia RSX2 LED P4 40K R4 MVOLT RPA DDBXD
187W LED Area Light, 4000K Color Temperature,
Type 4 Wide Distribution, 120-277V, Round Pole
Mounting, Dark Bronze Finish

Our Price: $729.82

Model: LITHONIA-RSX2-105824

Usually Ships in 3-5 business days. Urgent Project? Contact
Us.

Add To Cart

mailto:info@electricbargainstores.com?Subject=Contact%20Us
http://www.electricbargainstores.com/
https://www.electricbargainstores.com/brands-s/3361.htm
https://www.electricbargainstores.com/Lithonia-Lighting-s/7137.htm
https://www.electricbargainstores.com/Lithonia-Area-Lights-s/7177.htm
https://www.electricbargainstores.com/Lithonia-RSX-LED-Area-Lights-s/7823.htm
https://cdn3.volusion.com/krfyq.gnkuo/v/vspfiles/photos/Lithonia-RSX2-105824-2T.jpg?v-cache=1553704311
https://cdn3.volusion.com/krfyq.gnkuo/v/vspfiles/photos/Lithonia-RSX2-105824-2T.jpg?v-cache=1553704311
http://www.electricbargainstores.com/product-p/lithonia-rsx2-105824.htm
http://www.electricbargainstores.com/product-p/lithonia-rsx2-105824.htm
http://www.electricbargainstores.com/product-p/lithonia-rsx2-105824.htm
https://cdn3.volusion.com/krfyq.gnkuo/v/vspfiles/photos/Lithonia-RSX2-105824-2.jpg?v-cache=1553704311
https://cdn3.volusion.com/krfyq.gnkuo/v/vspfiles/photos/Lithonia-RSX2-105824-3.jpg?v-cache=1553704311
https://www.electricbargainstores.com/Contact-Us-s/3716.htm
https://www.electricbargainstores.com/Request_Quote_s/3362.htm
https://www.electricbargainstores.com/
https://www.electricbargainstores.com/Request-Quote-s/3362.htm
https://www.electricbargainstores.com/shoppingcart.asp
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